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Tradewell, Becky

From: Graf, Bill

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2003 11:03 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Amendment to AB 187

Becky,

Please draft an amendment to AB 187 to require any state agency that creates a publication on newsprint to comply with
the recycled content standards that apply to newspaper publishers.

AB 187 is on the Rules Committee's proposed Assembly Calendar for Thursday, May 29.

Please let me know if you have questions or need more information. Thank you.

Bill Graf

Assistant to Rep. Spencer Black
214 North, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, Wl 53708

(608) 266-7521
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 187

Ottty

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v 1. Page 1, line 3: aftgr “newspapers” insert “and publications of state agencies
and authorities”.
o 2. Page 1, line 4: before that line insert:

4
@ “SECTION (?6.75 (8) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

6 16.75 (8) (a) 3. Each agency and authority other than the University of
7

Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority shall ensure that the recycled content, as
4
defined in s. 287.31 (1) (b), of each publication of the agency or authority that is

printed on newsprint is at least equal to the amount specified in s. 287.31 (3) (c¢) for

the year in which the publication is Erinted.”. F‘%\
t/ 3. Page 1, line 4: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1tn”.

(END)
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Bill Graf:

Under current s. 16.75 (8) (a) 2., state agencies are required to ensure that the average
recycled or recovered content of paper that they purchase is not less than 40%. Thus,
it might be argued that the requirement in this amendment is unnecessary. Note,
though, that the definitions of “recycled or recovered content” and “recycled material”
in s. 16.70 (12) and(13) are broader than the definition of “recycled content” in s. 287.31
(1) (b), which is limited to postconsumer waste.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E—mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us
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May 22, 2003

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
in s. 16.70 (12) and (13) are broader than the definition of “recycled content” in s. 287.31
(1) (b), which is limited to postconsumer waste.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us



